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Katelyn Davies

From: Luke Farrell <luke@elementenvironment.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 8 December 2023 1:59 PM
To: Jacqueline Klincke
Cc: Megan Coles; PR230
Subject: FW: Arup Fire Technical Note -EP site [Filed 07 Dec 2023 12:53]

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was received from outside the organisation. Use caution when 
clicking any links or opening attachments. 

Hi Jacqueline,  
 
Thanks for our discussion earlier. Please see below correspondence from Arup. Does this assist with your final 
condition wording?  
 
Tyrecycle are also happy to commit to preparation of the updated fire risk assessment as a condition of consent? 
 
Thanks 
Luke 
 

 

Luke Farrell 
Principal Environmental Scientist 
Planning and Environment 
0455 666 006  |  luke@elementenvironment.com.au  
 

elementenvironment.com.au | Follow us on LinkedIn   

 

Element acknowledges the Traditional Owners of Country throughout Australia. We pay our respects to Elders past and present. 
This email is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use 
the information in it. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the email and any 
related attachments. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.  

 

 

From: Megan Coles <megan.coles@tyrecycle.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 1:53 PM 
To: Luke Farrell <luke@elementenvironment.com.au> 
Cc: Ryan Hodgson <Ryan.Hodgson@tyrecycle.com.au> 
Subject: FW: Arup Fire Technical Note -EP site [Filed 07 Dec 2023 12:53] 
 
Hi Luke, 
 
Please see note from Arup below regarding fire safety measures. 
 
Thanks, 
Megan 
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─   MEGAN 

 

COLES
 

 

ENVIRONMENT MANAGER  ┓
 

 

VISIT OUR NEW WEBSITE →
 

 

162 Fullarton Road, Rose Park, SA, 5067
 

M:+61 427 005 142 | 
  

  

 
    

 

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the named addressee(s) only. If the
 recipient is not an intended addressee you are notified that the copying, distributing or otherwise using this transmission or any of the information contained 
 herein is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please advise the sender by return email then destroy this communication. This 
 communication and any attachment may have been modified or otherwise interfered with in the course of transmission. This communication should be scanned 
 to detect viruses. Tyrecycle Pty Ltd accepts no liability for loss or damage (whether caused by negligence or not) resulting from the use of this communication. 
  
  
 

From: Lizzie Sieverts (Young) <Lizzie.Sieverts@arup.com>  
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 1:07 PM 
To: Megan Coles <megan.coles@tyrecycle.com.au>; Mazen Elfeky <Mazen.Elfeky@tyrecycle.com.au> 
Cc: Nigel Cann <Nigel.Cann@arup.com> 
Subject: RE: Arup Fire Technical Note -EP site [Filed 07 Dec 2023 12:53] 
 

Hi Megan,  
 
As discussed, the following is provided for council, to clarify the fire safety measures required to be 
implemented as part of the modification application: 

 The fire safety measures to be implemented contained within the Technical Note.  
 
Note:  

1. Tyrecycle has advised us that all relevant the fire safety measures documented in the fire risk assessment 
report have been implemented or are planning on being implemented (i.e. additional thermal cameras). 

2. It is intended that an updated FRA will be produced consolidating the existing FRA and the Technical Note. 
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Lizzie Sieverts 
 
Lizzie Sieverts 
she/her/hers 
Associate – Fire Safety |  Risk and Process Safety  
Certifier-Fire Safety (NSW), RPE – Fire Safety (VIC),  
MIEAust CPEng NER, ME(Fire), BE(Hons) 

Arup 
Gadigal Country  
Barrack Place, Level 5, 151 Clarence Street, 
Sydney, NSW, 2000, Australia 
d  +61 2 9320 9284 
arup.com 
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. 
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Follow us 
LinkedIn Twitter Instagram YouTube Facebook 
 
 
 
 


